
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

I: The purpose of this Amendment is to answ er questions in reference to Solicitation N40085-15-R-7747. The RFP closing date of 09 Nov
 2015, 2:00pm Est,  remains the same.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 03-Nov-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-15-R-7747

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
08-Oct-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

03-Nov-2015

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
HAMPTON ROADS IPT
9324 VIRGINIA AVENUE
NORFOLK VA 23511-3095

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



N40085-15-R-7747 
0001 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTION & ANSWER DOCUMENT 
          
** For Informational Purposes Only** 
 
Question and Answers -RFQ N00189-15-R-7747 
 
Date: 03 November 2015 
 
 
Question 1(a): We have 6 coaches that match the age required for the bid. Will this be enough for our company to 
participate? 
 
Answer 1 (a): This is a performance-based services acquisition, therefore the contractor shall determine the number 
of coaches required to provide the required services as stated in Performance Work Statement (PWS) Annexes. 
 
Question 2(a):  How many copies are required for the bid? According to page 1 states sealed offer one original and 
two copies. Then on page 185, L3 submit 1 original and one copy. Further down Tab #2 Completed copy of ELINS 
One hard copy and one electronic copy.  
 
Answer 2(a): Submit one (1) original and one (1) copy of the price proposal in three-ring binders. In addition to 
providing hard copies of the price proposal, offerors shall provide one (1) electronic copy of the price proposal on a 
non-rewritable CD in Microsoft Excel format. (See page 185, Section L3) 
 
Question 2(b):  Is the pricing from the ELINS the only thing included on the electronic copy or do we also include 
the technical and background information on that copy also?  
 
Answer 2(b): Offerors shall provide one hard copy and (1) electronic copy of the price proposal - ELINs (Exhibit 
Line Items Schedule ELINs of Prices) spreadsheet (Section J Attachment) on a non-rewritable CD in Microsoft 
Excel format.  (See page 185, Section L3, Tab 2).    

Question 3: Attachment A - Corporate Experience Data Sheet- This does not appear to pertain to charter services. Is 
that correct? 
 
Answer 3:   No. See page 191 (5252.215-9300 CONTENT OF PROPOSALS), and page 172 Attachment A. 
 
Question 4: Attachment B- Past Performance- I assume this is filled out and sent directly to you from former clients 
of ours. Correct? 
  
Answer 4:   No, that is incorrect. Please see “Note” at the bottom of Attachment B, page 175.  
 
Question 5: Pricing- We will be bidding on Hampton Roads area- In the ELIN the information does not indicate 
where exactly a trip is originating from. For example page 114 A720 first column Minimum top leases, 4 hours 47 
passenger, and 50 mile radius of the pickup locations.  Where exactly is the trip starting from? 
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Answer 5: Upon issuance of the task order, the pickup point(s) drop off point(s) and complete itinerary will be 
provided for each trip.  Also see Section F, page 67 for the different areas that may be serviced. Dead head mileage 
is included in the contract if required. 
 
Note: The Contractor cannot bid on one section of the Elins.  Only one contract will be awarded, and the Contractor 
shall service all areas described in Section F, page 67.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 6:  B720, C720, D720, E720 appears to be asking the same information. Can you please explain the 
difference between A720 and B, C, D,E 720. 
 
Answer 6:  The services requested under ELINs A700 through A753 represent Non-Recurring/Indefinite Delivery 
Indefinite Quantities for the Base year. Services requested under ELINs B700 through E753 represent Non-
Recurring/Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantities for the Option years. See below:  
 
Item No/ CLIN                           ELIN 
   0001   A700 through A753 – BASE YEAR   
   0002   B700 through B753 – OPTION ONE 
   0003   C700 through C753 – OPTION TWO 
   0004   D700 through D753 – OPTION THREE 
   0005   E700 through E753 – OPTION FOUR 
 
 
Question 7: Page 1 item # requires code- CAGE or NAICS 
 
Answer: 7: CAGE code. 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


